Terence Kenneally

From: tbidwell@islandqueen.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 2:36 PM

To: Terence Kenneally

Cc: Robert Davis

Subject: RE: Island Commuter Corp. License Agreement

Good Afternoon Mr. Kenneally,

| am writing to request permission to operate as we did in 2021, with the additional sailings of
9:40am Oak Bluffs departure and our 3:00pm Falmouth departure during our Spring and Fall
Schedules (Monday through Thursday).

Our Season’s schedule will be as follows:

o Spring Schedule: Friday, May 27 — Thursday, June 16
« Summer Schedule: Friday, June 17 (3™ Friday) — Sunday, September 11
o Fall Schedule: Monday, September 12 — Monday, October 11 (Columbus Day)

Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you as always.

ﬂ_}ﬁwﬁ (uee,, | Todd Bidwell
¥ General Manager
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From: Terence Kenneally <tkenneally@steamshipauthority.com>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:49 PM

To: thidwell@islandqueen.com

Cc: Robert Davis <rdavis@steamshipauthority.com>

Subject: Island Commuter Corp. License Agreement

Mr. Bidwell,



| am reaching out and advising that your company’s license agreement contains the following provision under
Article 17:

Licensee expressly agrees that nothing in this Agreement, whether standing alone or in combination
with other events, agreements, instruments, documents or understandings, entitles Licensee to any
extension of the Services beyond October 12, 2021, and that the Authority shall in no way be
obligated to license Licensee to operate any transportation service after October 12, 2021. Any license
for services subsequent to October 12, 2021 may be granted only by an instrument of equal
formality signed by the duly authorized representatives of the respective parties.

| am also attaching a copy of the Authority’s licensing policy [which you may already have] for your review and
consideration. Please see pages 20 through 22 for the license renewal procedure. The fundamental issue is
whether Island Commuter is proposing any “material change[s]” to its previously licensed service.

We look forward to receiving and reviewing your service proposal.
If you have any questions, please contact us.
Best regards,

Terence G. Kenneally

General Counsel

Woods Hole, Martha’s Vineyard and Nantucket Steamship Authority
228 Palmer Avenue

Falmouth, MA 02540

Tel: (508) 548-5011 ext. 301

Fax: (508) 289-5301

Email: tkenneally@steamshipauthority.com

Email Confidentiality Notice: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail
and then delete and remove the message and any attachments from your files. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or storage of this message or any attachment is strictly
prohibited and shall not compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege, or exemption from disclosure as to this
communication.



